



PHILIP BELL

QUARRY MANAGER

LIME SALES MANAGER &

LOGISTICS CO-ORDINATOR

Telephone: 01740654128
Email: philbell@thompsonsofprudhoe.com

Year of birth: 1961
Nationality: British
Joined firm: March 1980

PERSONAL PROFILE

A time-served and qualified quarrying specialist who has worked his way up through all aspects of the W & M Thompson (Quarries) Ltd business through training and hands-on experience. Reporting to the Directors, Phil is responsible for every aspect of the safe and productive operation of our Bishop Middleham Quarry. The responsibilities include supervising all operations and the 15 staff at the site and undertaking all compliance and managerial functions at the site. Phil has over 35 years' experience with the company and 37 years in the heavy plant industry in total.

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

1978 Coxhoe Secondary School

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- Fire Safety
- IOSH Managing Safely
- First Aid at Work
- The Quarry Regulations & ACOP
- Supervising Safety
- Level 2 Geotechnical Knowledge for Quarries
- Risk Assessment
- Quarry Safety Inspection
- Control & Measurement of Respirable Crystalline Silica

CAREER HISTORY

1978 – 1980 Holts, Bowburn

Plant Spares Storeman

1980 – Present - W & M Thompson (Quarries) Ltd



THOMPSONS OF PRUDHOE

In March 1980 Phil joined the company. Over the course of Phil's career at Thompsons he has worked through the following positions:

Beltend Man

Crusher Operator

Loading Shovel Operator

Weighbridge Operator

Assistant Artic HGV Fleet Logistics Controller

Assistant Lime Sales Manager

2003 – Present

Artic HGV Fleet Lime & Logistics Controller

2003 – Present

Lime Sales Manager

2014 – Present

Quarry Manager, Bishop Middleham